From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Barbara Byrne; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah
Gallagher - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: ROC on LTO initial actions Science Writeup from Coalition for a Sustainable Delta

Attachments: ATT00001; salmon and delta smelt new and best scientific information (2 August
2018).docx

FYI

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Katrina Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 10:47 AM

Subject: Science Writeup

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, jana_affonso@fws.gov, barbara.byrne@noaa.gov,
katherine_sun@fws.gov, "Chris@DWR Wilkinson" <christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>,
john.ford2@water.ca.gov, Anna.Allison@wildlife.ca.gov, dcordova@usbr.gov, "Brooke@Wildlife Jacobs"
<brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, kim_squires@fws.gov, Carl Wilcox <carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>,
catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov, kflahive(@usbr.gov

Hello folks -
Here is a science writeup from Coalition for a Sustainable Delta for your information.
Katrina

Begin forwarded message:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

From: <jpeltier@sustainabledelta.com>

Date: August 2, 2018 at 1:48:57 PM PDT

To: "Mooney, David" <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, "Harrison, Katrina" <kharrison@usbr.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ooops use this one

Sorry, use this one rather than what I sent this morning. Sorry.



